

CAMBRIDGE EVICTION FREE ZONE

LA ZONA LIBRE DE DESALOJO ZONA LIVRE DE DESPEJOS ZON DEGEPI SMAN ENTEDI
11 Inman St., Cambridge MA 02139 (617) 868-2900

December 14, 1995

Communication to the Cambridge City Council

Dear Councilors,

As you know, the City Council passed an order on Monday, Dec. 11, directing the City Manager to assign staff to assist in negotiating year lease extensions for tenants losing protected status at the end of 1995.

To our knowledge, despite the urgency of this matter, no staff has yet been assigned. We want to inquire as to the reason for this delay and urge that staff be speedily assigned. Many Councilors raised time as a key factor in the possible success of negotiations. Your concerns should be heeded.

Sincerely,



Steve Meacham

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
DEC 14 PM 4:11
CAMBRIDGE MA.

Consent Communication #7

5408

Communication received from Steven Meacham, Cambridge Eviction Free Zone, relative to staff being assigned to assist in negotiating year lease extensions for tenants losing protected status at the end of the year.

In City Council December 18, 1995

Placed on file